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To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: TG897-Equity Pay Telephone (Doc No. 110245-TC)
Thanks, N

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: TG897-Equity Pay Telephone (Doc No. 110245-TC)

FYI

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 3:32 PM

To: David Brown

Subject: RE: TG897-Equity Pay Telephone (Doc No. 110245-TC)

Please apply it as listed beiow:

Equity Pay Telephone (TG897) Docket No. 110245-TC
2010 RAF $100.00

Penalty $25.00

Interest $8.00

**Note: They owe additional interest in the amount of $14.

Fine $500 (3200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: David Brown

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: TG897-Equity Pay Telephone (Doc No. 110245-TC)

Toni,

We received a check from the above reference company in the amount of $633. Looks like they are

paying the 2010 RAF plus P&l in the amount of $133. Could you tell me how the &é@QdﬁMdmeM nre-DATE
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applied? Thanks. Also | haven't forgot about you. | will make it up there asap.

10/31/2011

FPSC-COMMISSICN CLERK




